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WTO tenders published this week by Tokyo : i ip/en/i
15/01/24 |0 General Conrect ; p oy Y Tokyo Metropolitan Government | Tokyo Metropolitan htty et o.lg.ip/en/inde
4 Metropolitan Government (In English) sechizl
. ENJOJI Hiroaki, Finance Division, Commissioner-
’ . https:, .eu-
G The research on Cybercrime and the pro n of General's Secretariat, National Police Agency, 2-1- Ian:ﬂ e:’:z’::efam fles/ime
1500124 27,71 " M information on Cybercrime by Remote Access Service | National Police Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,B,C 06/03/24 |2 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8974 Japan. |Lowest Price '+ procurement/News/Hi tenders/20
to Bigdet Cyb. : 1 set TEL 03-3581-0141 ext. 2298 Email: 220115 NPALi .
240115 NPAzip
0 Bigdeta on Cybercrime, 1 se tyotatu@npa.go.p
) . . ) L TAKI-MOTO Rina, Accounts Division, Kanto https://www.eu-
R 3l Drug Test Device (Saliva Test Device), 1 unit. (Unit Price Regional Parole Board, 2-1 Shin-toshin, Chuo-Ku, japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
15/01/24 26 Miscellaneous Articles N Ministry of Justice Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 07/03/24 Lowest Price
Notice Contract) Saitama-shi, Saitama-ken 330-9725 Japan. TEL : t_procurement/News/t tenders/20
048-600-0182 240115 MOJ.zip
. . Doi Akane, 2th Contract Unit Section, Budget and
Translation sentence making about patent document o1 Aane, 2 Lontract U bection, Budget an https://www.eu-
Translation And Contract Accounts Division, General Affairs Department, iapan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
15/01/24 134 . (English-Japanese translation) 13,550 (estimated Japan Patent Office Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,B,C 26/02/24 |Japan Patent Office, 3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda- |Lowest Price - -
Interpretation Services Notice t_procurement/News, tenders/20
. ku, Tokyo 100-8915 Japan TEL 03-3581-1101 ext. N
quantity) 230115 JPO.zip
2212 Email: PAKEIYAKUOS@jpo.go.jp
(@ Purchasing of JOCKEY WHEEL 14ea and other 38 kinds exs
. N Hf123054 (BF15 FFE
Ere (@) Purchasing of Wrench 1ea and other 90 kinds for Bell 412 INOUE Nami, 3rd Contract Section, Contract and 230552715 ZE [
- EP Accounts Office, Budget Division, Administration Fopp—
Aircraft & Associated Notice . ﬁﬂ] 1046 Eig6§ g
15/01/24 |19 Eauipment (Multiple . Japan Coast Guard Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,B,C,D 05/03/24 | Department, Japan Coast Guard, 2-1-3, Lowest Price 100/ (S FICE
Iotsr Navigation Database (Falcon2000) Updata Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8976 Japan. ﬁm—m‘lhn e o e/ msatsu/t
(@ Navigation Database (Bombardier DHC8-Q300 and other TEL 03-3591-6361 ext. 2841 outatitiranhtml
M .
4 types) Updata
Manufacturln. z.)f arc cutoff units in power supply system Contract Section, Departrent of Administrative
for neutral beam |r] ection, 1 set ) Services, Naka Fusion Institute, National Institutes 1) RE-16409
professional/scientific s [N Update of DC filter for P-NBI acceleration power supply 1 for Quantum Science and Technology, 801-1 (2) RE-16476
15001/24 |24 Controling nstruments & [N <ot National Institutes for Quantum. o oshinetsu  |A,B,C,D 25/03/24 | Mukouyama, Naka-shi, Ibaraki-ken 311-193 Japan, || | ot price 3) RE-16169
Ampratus (Multiple S . . Science and Technolog (@ TEL: 029-210-2389 httoss/swarer.cst.go.in/site/procurement /inde
lots) (:) Purchase of testing high voltage power supply for (2) TEL : 029-210-2392 Y
voltage holding test of neutral beam injection power suppl (3) TEL: 029-210-2406
system 1 set E-mail : nyuusatsu_naka@ast.g0.jp
Professional/Scientific & Contract Hana Suzuki, Contract Section I, Contract https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
15/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & Notice Optical waveform shaper 1 set RIKEN Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 06/03/24 | Management Division, RIKEN. 2-1, Hirosawa, Wako- Lowest Price world/info, proc/detail/id/0000
Apparatus shi, Saitama, 351-0198, Japan, TEL 050-3500-6916. 36594
ot Jsaentica |Kumakura Hideaki, Contracts Section, Yokohama | .h(( - ehoutatsurikenio/s
rofessional/Scientific ’ ) : riken.jp/r-
Contract [ Branch, RIKEN. 1-7-22, Suehiro-cho, Tsurumi-ku, - :
C lling | & -| i
15/01/24 |24 A(;::Z::Sg nstruments e High Pressure Freezer 1 set RIKEN Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 18/03/24 Vokohama-shi, Kanagawa, 230-0045, Japan, TEL Lowest Price :/eosr;dl info/procurement/proc/detail/id/0000
045-503-9122. —
Kazutaka Soejima, Director, Accounting Division,
Computer & Related Contract |11 hosgital medical information system management » National Hospital Organization ngashlsaga » https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
15/01/24 |71 o e 5 - NHO Higashisaga Hospital Kyushu-Okinawa ABCD 06/03/24 | Hospital, 7324 Oaza, Harakoga Miyaki-cho, Miyaki- | Lowest Price tional/articles/298619/2024011500590001.ht
business consignment 1 set gun, Saga-ken, 849-0101, Japan. TEL 0942-94-2048 ml
ext. 224
ot Commission of the translation business in accordance ‘?:\:327001 sanol:to UE?ojaccoanuTlghd‘wwswon, sezera\ aftfawrs httos://www.jetro.go.ip/gov procurement/na
15/01/24  |27,71 I :’;t::: with the review of overseas medical expenses and Japan Health Insurance Association |Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,B,C,D EISO/‘ECUO 15/03/24  |19/03/24 YEFFZUV::&)\A?Z:”GFE;'G'l,nVSCL:tr::yc:, S;‘Sr“’ﬂ:u‘i: Lowest Price ::na|zamcleszzsssmzzozml1500530000,ht
receipt create business 01)) Tokyo, 160-8507 Japan, TEL 03-6680-8199 =
fecticn Yumiko Okawa, Accounting Division, Tachikawa
MZE::::N/ADDEFEWS& Contract Research Organization of Administration Department, Research Organization
15/01/24 |16 Appliances/&. Flectrical [N Imaging equipments for phyto- and zoo-plankton 1 Set \nformation and Systems (ROIS Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 06/03/24 |of Information and Systems, 10-3, Midori-cho, Lowest Price https://www.nii.ac.jp/procure,
parts Thereo! Information and Systers (OIS Tachikawa-shi, Tokyo 190-8518 Japan,
E-mail keiyakul@t.rois.ac.jp
[MATSUYAMA Ruriko Procurement Section,
A by https://www.eu-
Credit Reporting Senvices; G Accounts Division, Commissioner's Secretariat japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
12/01/24 131,134 Translation And e Contract for credit research of foreign entergrises 1 set |National Tax Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,CD 04/03/24 |13/03/24 | National Tax Agency, 1-1 Kasumigaseki 3-chome, | Lowest Price N pméwemem News/Hi tenders/20
Interpretation Services Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8978 Japan TEL 03-3581- 240112 NTAzi
zip
4161 ex3646
SUZUKI Yukari, Bid Examination Section,
o > Regional Coast Guard Accounting Division, General Affairs Department HFS54 bSR3 REFEM IAEA
. . g P
12/01/24 |26 Miscellaneous Articles Satellite compass Purchased 3 types and 11 other items Tohoku B,C 04/03/24 | 2nd Regional Coast Guard Headquarters, 3-4-1 Lowest Price https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/02kanku/nyusat
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Contract (@) Chair rotary 4 units and 4 other items Procurement and Finance Division, Kansai Depot,
i ) Desk for internal team 7 units and 4 other items - : i ji
12/01/24  |1623 Electrical Machinery; Notl_ce £ Japan Ground Self Defense Force, Kinki ABCD 05/02/24 Japan Ground Self Defense Force, Gokasho Uji-city Lowest Price https://www.mod.go.ip/gsdf/mae/madep/uji
Furniture [UTEREH (3) Sofa set for internal team 2 units Kansai Depot Kyoto 611-0011 Japan TEL 0774-31-8121 ext. 291 [nyusatsu/newpage2.htm
lots . . Email: fin-madep@inet.gsdf.mod.go.
) Q Electric water heater 2 units peinete £oJp
Contract Office, Financial Affairs Department, .
N https://www.eu-
Professional/scientiic & | NN National Institute of Information National Institute of Information and japan.eu/sites/default/files,
12/01/24 |24 Controling Instruments & [SNNNINN 2024 Cesium atomic clocks, 1 set and Communications Technology | Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,B,C,D 04/03/24 |26/03/24 | Communications Technology, 4-2-1 Nukui- Lowest Price * oroc Newrs/Hi o ondere/20
Apparatus NICT, Kitamachi Koganei-shi Tokyo 184-8795 Japan 240112 NICT.zi
Email: tender@ml.nict.go.jp
Devel t and ducti fth "Al suit B SAITO Satoshi, Contract Division, Department of
evelopment and production of the new suitcase ; - - 2023
0124 |6 Miscallaneous Artides Contract p Japan Science and Technoloy KantoKoshinetsu  |AB,CD 26/01/24 0aj03/24|COMT3CL IST, 53, Yonban-cho, Chiyoda-k, Tokyo |Overall Greatest Value | See 23:2023-332
LN 1 o del for Miraikan : 1 set Agency (JST) (Online) 102-8666 TEL 03-5214-7996 Email: (ovG) https://choutatsu.jst.go.
model for Miralkan ; 1 set .
keiyakuk@jst.go.jp
ASAGOE Masaki, Accounting Group, Department of
Financial Affairs, Financial and General Affairs ) _
Professlonal/Scientlfic & Contract Office, Hiroshima University Higashihiroshima hittps://www jetro.go]p/gon na
. ,B,C,| § " " . !
12/01/24 |24 Z(;:::tzsg nstumens & [RSAWASEN Central laboratory bench others 1 set Hiroshima University Chugoku ABCD 18/01/24 200224 | G135 Kagamiyama Higashiiroshima-shi | -OVeSt Price t\nlnaI[amcles[298478[2024011200800001 ht
739-8511 Japan, TEL 082-424-6065 Email: zaimu- o
keiyaku@office.hiroshima-u.ac.jp
Management, Procurement Department, Finance
onwsrll Construction work for renewing high voltage facilities |yarita international airport ! Procuring Division, NARITA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT |5 a1 Greatest Value |contractt 4019-5012-00-01
12/01/24 |41 Construction Services Notice B Corporation Kanto-Koshinetsu entit 19/04/24 | CORPORATION, NAA Building, Narita International (ove) https//www.naa info/indexchtml
and emergency generator equipment system orporation Y Airport, Narita-City, Chiba, 282-8601, Japan Tel : : -naa. -
+81-476-34-5475 Email: chotatsu@naa.jp
. Tatewaki (Ms), Research and Analysis Department,
. | Data base services on supply, demand, and market evaki (Ms), Research and Analysis Departm
GE:I Japan Organization for Metals and Energy Business Unit, Japan Organization for https://www jogmec.go.ip/news/bid/bid_10
12/01/24  |27,71 " offering trends in the oil & gas upstream, LNG and energy Enerey Securit Kanto-Koshinetsu AB,C 05/03/24  |Metals and Energy Security, 2-10-1 Toranomon, Plan competition 0072§ html - —
Energy Security 00728 htm|
Proposal | ition trend Minato-ku, Tokyo, 105-0001, Japan, E-mail : oilgas-
ransition trends contract@jogmec.go.jp
Audit Division
fectin Bureau of the Treasury
ectrica -
ichti ic Si Niigata Prefectural Government
" o Rl LED Bulbs for Lighting Equipment of Traffic Signal for https: etro.go. /1
12/01/24 |16 Machinery/Apparatus ontrac Niigata Prefecture Tokai-Hokuriku Prefectural 31/01/24 |02/09/24 |4-1 Shinko-cho, Chuo-ku, Niigata-shi, Niigata-ken, |Lowest Price SiL LWV IEIro.20.I0/BO0Y_Drocurement/io
Appliances/& Electrical [N b o destrians - 3,446 Japan 950.8570 cal/articles/dcb2f1a7ff864aeS html
Parts The of -
o fheree TEL: 025-280-5490
E-mail: ngt190030@pref.niigata.Ig.jp
Websit ! i d maint £ EGAWA Shunsuke, Secretariat, Japan Casino https://www.eu-
ebsite renewal, operation and maintenance of Japan 1 fon, 4-3- japan. i
11/01/24 2971 T Contract Japan Casino Regulaton Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 25/01/24 04/03/24 Regulatory Commission, 4-3- ?Toranomon Overall Greatest Value |japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
[N 5sino Regulatory Commission. 1 set Commission Shiroyama trust tower 13F Minato-ku, Tokyo 105~ |(OVG) t_procurement/News, tenders/20
Lasino Regulatory Lommission. £ set 6090 Japan TEL 03-6453-0209 240111 JCRCzip
Photographic M s I Syst boardi KIMURA Takakazu, Building and Repairs Section,
arine Surveillance camera System on boarding type i i - ; i
11/01/24 |25 Apparatus/Equipment & Contlfacl Japan Customs Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 26/01/24 |13/02/24 Acf:ounllng Division, Yokohama Customs, 1-1 Lowest Price https://www.customs.go.| otsu/chotatsu,
Suppliers & Optical [N (o1 patrol boat Taikai, 1 Set e Kaigandori, Naka-ku, Yokohama-City 231-8401 seifu/s_yokohamay/yok-seifu-r05k1127.pdf
Goods; Watches & Clocks for patrol boat laikal, 1 Set Japan, TEL 045-212-6036
Photographic Marine S il Svst boardi KIMOTO Shinya, Procurement Section, Accounting https://www.eu-
arine Surveillance camera System on boarding type ivi - japan. i
1100124 |25 Apparatus/Equipment & Conutact Japan Customs Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 14/02/24 Division, Hakodate Customs, 24-4 Kaigancho Lowest Price japan.eu/sites/default, f.\les imc
Suppliers & Optical [ 0 hatrol boat, 1 set -apantustoms Hakodate Hokkaido 040-8561 Japan, TEL 0138-40- t_pre News, tenders/20
Goods; Watches & Clocks for patrolboat, 1 set. 4237. 240111 HCzip
OHYAMA Riku, Budget and Accounts Division, .
T lation, editing and PR for articles about METI Minister's Secretariat, Ministry of Economy, Trade e
Contract QLEUN B g Ministry of E Trade and 19/01/24 . . Overall Greatest Value |japan.eu/sites/default/files/i
11/01/24 |73 Advertising Senvices oo . i ey RS Kanto-Koshinetsu ABCD lO{W/NE) 01/03/24 |and Industry 1-3-1 Kasumigasei, Chiyoda-ku, |00 B re e oMe e ented tonders/20
policy 1 Set Industry (METI) Tokyo 100-8901 Japan TEL 03-3501-1616 Email: bzl 220111 METLai
240111 METl.zip
keiyakuchohi@meti.go.jp
Aya Ichiki, Finance Section, of Administrative )
Professional/Scientific & Contract Division, RIKEN Kobe Branch 2-2-3 Minatojima- https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
i 3 . .
11/01/24 |24 Z:::::g nsiuments & [ERSANANN Cell sorter 1 Set RIKEN Kobe Branch Kinki ABC 10324 | achi, Chuo-ku, Kobe, Hyogo, Japan TEL | OWest Price \3N606r|1dZ info/procurement/proc/detail/id/0000
+81-78-306-3121. =02
MIKI Yasutoshi, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientific & e National Institute of Advanced Procurement Office, National Institute of https://www.aist.go.ip/aist_i/procure/supplyi
11/01/24 |24 Controling Instruments & RSN Cryogen-Free dilution Refrlgerator 1 set T — Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 05/02/24 |01/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price o, ‘ub deta‘” W‘HN‘U i
nfo/pub/detail/ WHNUQTAM
Apparatus Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-861-3042 Mail: miki.yasul04@aist.go.jp
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ABE Takuya, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientiic & - RSNNGEGN National Institute of Advanced Procurement Office, National Institute of https://www.aist.go.ip/aist_I/procure/supplyi
11/01/24 |24 Controling Instruments & 9 Motion capture system in MRI scanner room 1 set T ———— Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 09/02/24 |01/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 |Lowest Price y oy
Notice Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/H291X9VU
Apparatus Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
03-5501-1009 MAIL:takuya-abe @aist.go.jp
MIKI Yasutoshi, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientific & Pure water ducti i t rt: d Procurement Office, National Institute of . . . . .
Contract proauction equipment parts an National Institute of Adh d https: Laist.go. t I
11/01/24 |24 Contoling nstuments & [NRNNARY etnal Seionce s Tochology | Kanto-Koshinetsu  [A8,C 05/02/24 |01/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 |Lowest Price B ey T —
Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/CIEJPEBD
Apparatus consumables 1 set Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-861-3042 Mail: miki.yasul04@aist.go.jp
ABE Takuya, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientiic . - RNAYINSY National Institute of Advanced Procurement Office, National Institute of https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_i/procure/supplyi
11/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & . Polarized light property evaluation system 1 set Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 09/02/24 |01/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price y p——
Notice Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/FONS20KM
Apparatus Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
03-5501-1009 MAIL:takuya-abe @aist.go.jp
) | Railway Construct 1SMS Accounting Division, Finance and Fund Planning
Japan Railway Construction,
el Development of construction safety management 20an fala Lonsuction (115027001 Department, JRTT, 6-50-1, Honcho, Naka-ku, Overall Greatest Value
11/01/24  |27,71 m : Transport and Technology Agency  |Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,B,C,D 16/02/24  |07/03/24 https://cutt.ly/Zw)gcca9
LN o\ stem, 1 set (IS0/IEC270 Yokohama-city, Kanagawa, 231-8315, Japan, TEL  |(OVG)
y , JRTT o .
01)) 045-222-9049 Email: kaikei.hns@jrtt.go.jp
Masamitsu Otomo, Procurement Services Office, Fi- https://www.eu-
Contract . - nance Department, Tohoku University, 2-1-1 iapan.eu/sites/default/files/imc:
Il I . g Sy . "
11/01/24 |26 Miscellaneous Articles Pl Radiation Monitoring System 1 Set Tohoku Universit Tohoku ABC 04/03/24|28/03/24 | 0 i oba-ku Sendai-shi 980-8577 Japan, TEL | LOWest Price " News/t tenders/20
022-217-4869 Email: soukatu@grp.tohoku.ac.jp 240111 Tohoku U.zip
http://www.zaimu.titech.ac.jp/keivaku/kanre
Hiroki Ogura, Contract Division, Finance n/koukoku/wpsys/wp-
Office Machines & Contract Department, Tokyo Institute of Technology, 2-12-1 content/uploads/%EA%BA%8B%ES%8B%I9Y
n o i - . . , 2
11/01/24 |14 prU:;T:.:; E::alpmw Notice Office computer 700units Tokvo Institute of Technology Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 18/01/24 08/04/24 Ookayama, Meguro-ku, Tokyo 152-8550 Japan, TEL Lowest Price E7HOAABKE3HBIROINEINEINBDOREINE?
03-5734-2352 Email: kei kanri@jim.titech.ac.jp %B3%E3%83%B3%E3%80%80700%E5%8F%B
0_R6.1.11-R6.4.22.pdf
Yoko Takano, Procurement Section, Accounting
Professional/Scientiic & NN Division, Science and Engineering Administration https://guesthouse.w3 kanazawa-
11/01/24 |24 Controling Instruments &, (SMSENE Miicro compounder 1 Set Kanazawa University Tokai-Hokuriku ABC 04/03/24 | Department, Kanazawa University, Kakuma-machi | Lowest Price uac.jp/public_notice/pdf/20240111-
Apparatus Kanazawa-shi 920-1192 Japan, TEL 076-234-6846 20240304-99.pdf
Email: s-tyot@adm.kanazawa-u.ac.jp
General Affairs Section, Chugoku Technical and
) Engineering Office, Chugoku Regional e
Architectual/Engineering Public Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, N N N
Ny . Chugoku Regional Development Procuring bisc.g0.jp/CALS/Publish let?
11/01/24 |42 & other Technical offering | Water analysis management Bureau Chugoku entit 22/01/24 |15/03/24 |Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism, 2-8-1 Public Proposal iNo=021070002023422000000912&
Services Proposal — ¥ Funakoshi-minami, Aki-Ward, Hiroshima-City, BunshoKanrild=20
Hiroshima-Prefecture 736-0082, TEL : 082-822- -
2340 email : chugi-k@cgr.mlit.go.jp
Masamitsu Otomo, Procurement Services Office, Fi-
Professional/Scientific & 17/01/24 nance Department, Tohoku University, 2-1-1 https://www.jetro.go., ov_procurement/na
Controlling I & ic Di i i il A . ! " ; A /: /. /. .
11/01/24 |24 AP::;:: nstruments Automatic Dispensing System for Biobanking 2 Sets Tohoku Universit Tohoku NA (Online) 13/02/24 |\ s Aoba-ku Sendai-shi 980-8577 Japan, TEL | :Tw‘ulnal articles/297725/2024011101290002.ht
022-217-4869 Email: soukatu@grp.tohoku.ac.jp -
Accounting Division, Planning and Financial
contract [P tic trai trol ; ¢ for Sub Department, https://www.eu-
Railway Vehicles & " utomatic train control equipment for Subway § - Transportation Bureau, City of Nagoya japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc:
11/01/24 118 Associated Equipment ;‘:"r':e ‘E'::) car s bl Nagoya City Municipal 25/01/24 101/03/24 1 1o omary 3-chome, Naka-ku, Nagoya 460- | OWest Price t News/+ tenders/20
amework) B 8508 Japan 240111 Nagova.zip
Tel: 052-972-3845
Northern Part Management Planning Section,
Department of General Affairs,
Contract Kyoto Prefectural University of North Medical Center Kyoto Prefectural University hitos//www.jetro.20.in/gov procurement/lo
. + . P v y : jetro.go,
11/01/24 22,31 Medical e (378 Automatic dispensing system for injectable drugs 1 set Kinki Prefectural 26/02/24 | of Medicine Lowest Price -
Automatic dispensing system Tor injectable drugs 1 set |, cin cal/articles/e6bb3adfd93b1947.htm!
framework) 481 aza-otokoyama, Yosano-cho, Yosa-gun, Kyoto
629-2261, JAPAN.
TEL: 0772-46-3371
W nt Planning Divi https://www.gifu-hp jp/wp-
lanagement Panning Bivision, content/uploads/%E5%B5%ASHEG%ICHADYES
Contract Gifu Prefectural General Medical Center 4-6-1,
Medical Technology ; . . Gifu Prefectural General Medical %B5%ACKHES%I1%8A2024: B/
11/01/24 34 Senvices LU (37 Nursing assistance contract Conter Tokai-Hokuriku Prefectural 26/01/24 |19/02/24  |Noisshiki, Gifu-shi, Gifu, Lowest Price oA EUE X0 CHSBHE KA DHBIHE SHAINICHES
g se) :oo—f ‘Z gp?fn The 1: 058-246-1111 (ext. 5528) S4BAYAIUE 6%ASUADYE S%IBIUIO%ES%AT%04
mail: info@gitu-hpJp YEBYABYO7.pdf
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HARADA Kosuke, Accounting Division, Digital https://www.eu-
Contract . : Agency, 1-3 Kioi-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0094 japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
10/01/24 23 Fumiture & Parts Thereof [SRHNANY Purchase of Furniture, 1 set Digital Agenc Kanto-Koshinetsu ABCD 01/03/24 Japan TEL 070-7416-9924 Email: Lowest Price " News/t tenders/20
keiyaku@digital.go.jp 240110 DA.zip
TAKIGUCHI Yuri, Overseas Postings Support )
survey of livelihood expenses and so on at the Division, Minister's Secretariat, Ministry of Foreign | | hltes: Www‘eu'f il
Contract ! E 3 3 N X It
10/01/24 |72 xi’:@‘nk:;ﬁf‘"g:;:;”c ;";ac n " e Ministry of Foreign Affairs Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,B,C,D 29/02/24 | Affairs 2-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100- %\e/;:) Greatest Value ':Da"e” sites dﬁ Y ondore/20
P e Sl locations of diplomatic missions abroad, 1 set 8919 Japan. TEL. 03-3580-3311 ext. 5534 24‘;’110 o ews, enders
Email : choutatsu-service-la@mofa.go.jp =
£ ) Micro Weather Station 4 set
) High Speed Infrared Camera 1 set
Bed stead 1,058 each
4) Mattress 4,404 each
Contract L€ Continuous gas cooker 2 set Murakami Reiya, Supplies Division, Department of
vesicol Miscelancous[IEONOSSM (B) Continuous baking machine 2 set Acquisition, Technology and License to Procurement Operations, Acquisition, Technology https://www jetro.go. rocurement/na
10/01/24 |222631 |, (Multiple 5 Logistics Agency (Ministry of Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,B,C,D sell medical 01/03/24 |and Logistics Agency, 5-1 Ichigayahonmuracho | Lowest Price tional/articles/297545/202401100047000Lht
Imf Convection steam oven 8 set Defense] equipment Shinjukuku Tokyo 162-8870 Japan. TEL 03-3268- ml
( ) Dishwashing machine 5 set 3111 Ext. 35432
Conveyor type dishwashing machine 2 set
(10) X-RAY Equipment, Digital, Portable 3 each
(1) Surgical Instrument Set, General Surgery 1 set
( Z) Portable ventilator, small 16 each
HIBINO Daichi, Accounting Group, National
Professional/Scientific & Instrument for analyzing the degradation of battery T . Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and ) R ; h
10/01/24 |24 Controling Instruments & C;"‘;a“ N - ‘Nadt“j:a ‘;‘S"me o ::va:w‘j Kanto-Koshinetsu | A,B,C 07/02/24 |29/02/24  |Technology, 1-1-1 Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305- | Lowest Price h;t s bwdwtwflztézcgcu;‘ﬁ e
Apparatus Sl clectrodes (Confocal Raman Imaging Microscopy) 1 set |!ndustrialsdence and Technology 8560, Japan. TEL 029-850-5195 Mail: daichi- nfo/pub/detail/ q
hibino@aist.go.jp
. . . . HIBINO Daichi, Accounting Group, National
Technical consultation to assist the design of resource Istitute of Advancog 1ottt orinte o
. . 1 f ) istgol ; A
10/01/24 27,71 " bl management schemes in computing clusters to National Institute of Advanced. |y, v oshinetsu  |A8,C 24/01/24 07/02/24 [29/02/24  Technology, 1-1-1 Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305- |Lowest Price Ditps://www 2ist.20.jp/aist i/procure/supply
[Py management schemes in computing clustersto Industrial Science and Technology nfo/puby/detail/YHXKRQZU
. time determinacy 1 set 8560, Japan. TEL 029-850-5195 Mail: daichi-
improve time hibino@aist.go.jp
General Industrial 3 . . . . Contract Section 1, Contract Department, Japan
Machinery & [P Purchase of centrifugal chillers in J-PARC linac buildin, Atomic Energy Agency, 765-1, Funaishikewa Tokai- Contract# 0512191
10/01/24 |13 Japan Atomic Energy Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu | N.A. 19/01/24 31/01/24 NA. https://keivaku.jaea.go.ip/compe/02/02-
Equipment/& Machine Comments 1 set mura Naka-gun Ibaraki-ken 319-1184 Japan. TEL 6.html
Parts 23t 080-3469-5350 entmt
Person in charge of construction contracts,
. . . A Contracting Section, Assets Management and https://www.eu-
oo ;0 consncionsences Sl COnstruction of Shibasaki Water Station No.1 Water | 1o vetropolitan Government. |, 1 05/02/24 |oajoajaa | Comracting Division, Bureau Overall Greatest Value  japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
Notice Bureau of Waterworks okyo Metropolitan |, o - e x v of Waterworks, Tokyo Metropolitan Government | (OVG) t News/F tenders/20
TEL: 03-5320-6403 240110 TMG_BoW.zip
E-mail: keiyaku@waterworks.metro.tokyo.jp
Power storage machinery and equipment Contracting Section, Accounting and Contracting https://www.eu-
Contract . . . Division, Bureau of Sewerage Overall Greatest Value |japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc:
10/01/24 |41 Construction Services FUNll reconstruction works for the Morigasaki Water Tokyo Metropolitan Government | Tokyo TMG AB,CD 25/01/24 |06/03/24 F-mail: 4000013 @section metro.tokyo jp TELO3- | (OVG t pre News, tenders/20
¥yo.jp
Reclamation Center 5320-6562 (In charge: Yashiro) 240110 TMG_BoW 2.7ip
Sludge digester tank machinery and equipment Contracting Section, Accounting and Contracting https://www.eu-
Contract . . . Division, Bureau of Sewerage Overall Greatest Value |japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
4 |4 4 g Tokyo Metropol TMG ABC,
10/01/2: 1 Construction Services e reconstruction works at the Morigasaki Water okyo Metropolitan Government Tokyo Metropolitan | TMG A,B,C,D 25/01/24 |06/03/24 £-mail- $4000013@section.metro.tokyojp TELO3- |(OVG) o Nows, ‘oniers/20)
Reclamation Center East 5320-6562 (In charge: Yashiro) 240110 TMG BoW 3.zip
Kaoru Ikeda Procurement Section, Office of
Contract i i i Financial Management, Pharmaceuticals and https://www.omda.go.jp/procurements/public-
Operation Support and Maintenance Service for PMDA ! Medical ,
09/01/24 |27,71 I notice (EPA . - W Kanto-Koshinetsu | A,B,C 28/02/24 | Medical Devices Agency, 3-3-2 Kasumigaseki %’\e/z)”G'eate“ Value | dding/general-competition-
framework) official website Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-0013 Japan TEL 03-3506- government/0159.html
9428 Email: keiyaku-ka@pmda.go.jp
https://www.jetro.go.jp/en/database/procure
Contract L 3 3 Ministry of Lang, Infrastruct ment/national/list.html2type=&from=01%2F09
A v -
[Pl Telecommunication equipment maintenance (24, inistry. of Land, Infrastructure, Check Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and %2F20248t0=01%2F 09%2F 2024&entity=0020
09/01/24 |15,29 Telecommunications (Multipl N Transport and Tourism (MUT] Kanto-Koshinetsu | Check details detail T M Lowest Price aron- R kovord il etion 2001581
walll tenders, Annual contracts by MLIT agencies) Central etalls ourism 2LEa=RBACUNOICERCASS TICalon .
lots) sification2=0029&dlassification3=&deadline=
& page=1
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g S
Production and installation of water prevention board Contract Section 1, Contract Department, Japan Contractt 0502C06637
Machinery Specialized for (€S IET2S R R e e . Atomic Energy Agency, 765-1, Funaishikawa Tokai- T
4 ) ) A £ A -K 3 https://keivaku.jaea.go. 2/02-
09/01/2 12 partcular ndostres e for internal flooding measure of the Tokai Vitrification |lapan Atomic Energy Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu ABCD 05/02/24 15/03/24 mura Naka-gun lbaraki-ken 319-1184 Japan. TEL Lowest Price ztmrsnlue‘ aku.jaea.go.jp/compe/02/0;
Faci ity, 1 set 080-3383-2762 —
Prof scentific & P h f d bl f . . d t' I I d Business Contract Section 1, Contract Department, Contractt 0502006637
rofessional/Scientific )
o resl Purchase of a double-focusing inductively couple: Japan Atomic Energy Agency, 765-1, Funaishik L 2 (U020 k]
09/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & :"tf“ Japan Atomic Energy Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu | A,B,C,D 22/03/24 Taia"r Om‘,j k"efgy lﬁenckvrk 319?123 J‘ @Wa || owest Price https://keivaku jaea.go.ip/compe/02/02-
Apparatus St plasma mass spectrometer, 1 set okai-mura Naka-gun [baraki-ken apan. 2.html#1
TEL 080-4782-0287 D—
Yoshino Nishimura, Contract assistant section,
osfor24 |26 Viscelaneous Aric Contract Teleph Exch MHO Saitama National Hospit Kanto-Koshinet ABC 29/02/24 Accounting Division, National Hospital Lowest P saitama.hosp.go.ip/kokoku_pdf/20240
A o - B,
seelaneous Artices Notice elephone Exchanges altama Nations! Hospitar -anto-Koshinetsu Organization Saitama Hospital, 2-1 Suwa Wako-shi | -0"&st Frice
Saitama-ken 351-0102, Japan. TEL 048-462-1101
Miyako Shinagawa, Contract Second Subsection,
Contract Division, General Administration
Professional/Scientific & Contract Thermosensitive device 678 (Tsurumi Seiki XBT/XCTD Japan Fisheries Research and Department, Headquarters, Japan Fisheries https://www.fra.go.ip/home/keiyaku/chotats
09/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments &, | £ ducation Agenc Kanto-Koshinetsu ABCD 01/03/24  |Research and Education Agency, Techno Wave 100 |Lowest Price u_joho/r06/nyusatsu/files/00100_20240109
L
Apparatus or similar) Scucation Agency 6F, 1-1-25 Shinurashima-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Lpdf
Yokohama city, Kanagawa 221-8529 Japan. TEL
045-277-0210
Misato Kase, Fed Cattle Farming Division,
el Improvement of the electronic application system for | aericuture & Livestock industres ! 18/01/24 Livestock Farming Support Department, AgTiCuture |6 o) reatest Value |httpsi//www.alic.£o.p/content/001237037,
09/01/24  |27,71 " e Cormoration (ALIC Kanto-Koshinetsu ~|A,8,C (Online) 28/02/24 | & Livestock Industries Corporation, 2-2-1 Azabudai, | 1. o
beef cattle, 1 set Corporation (ALIC) Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-8635 Japan, TEL 03-3583- =
8562 Email: shin-marukin@alic.go.jp
YAMADERA Yusuke, Contract Group, Finance
Contract . Department, The University of Tokyo, 7-3-1 Hongo hittos://www.u-
m . -| iy ’ l -
09/01/24 27,71 T Notice Research performance anayisis tools 1 Set The University of Tokyo Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 29/02/24 Bunkyo-ku Tokyo 113-8654 Japan, TEL 03-5841- Lowest Price tok‘o ai 3, atlzout drocur:ment
[ny /index.ohp
2148 Email: s-chotatsu.adm@gs.mail.u-tokyo.ac.jp contracts/nvusatsu/index
MORITA Hidetsugu, Contract Division, Department . .
Professional/Scientific & Contract of Finance, Osaka University, 1-1 Yamadaoka Suita https://www.jetro.go., ov_procurement/na
09/01/24 24 Z(;r;ﬂl::f nstuments & SNSRI Flow Cytometer 3 lasers 12 color type 1 Set Osaka Universit Kinki ABCD 29/02/24 |6 565.0871 Japan, TEL 06-6879-4010 Lowest Price mlnal articles/297370/2024010901090001.ht
Email: buppin-chotatsu@ml.office.osaka-u.ac.jp m
R Susumu Miura, Procurement Section, Accounting
Ap‘;:ir(au:/:qmpmem& Contract National Astronomical Observaton Division, National Astronomical Observatory of https://www2.nao.ac.jp/~open:
09/01/24 |25 Suppilers & Opical [l 3-dimensional full-dome digital display system 1 set of Japan Kanto-Koshinetsu  |AB,C 29/02/24  |Japan, National Institutes of Natural Sciences, 2- | Lowest Price info/chotatsu info/infod htmifisection 3
Goots; Watches & Clocks ot Japan 21-1 Osawa Mitaka-shi, Tokyo 181-8588 Japan, info/chotatsy info/infod htmitisection 3
TEL 0422-34-3677 Mail :chotatsu@nao.ac.jp
AZUMA Juniji, Subsidy business Person in charge,
Desi dd I tof icult | t Water Maintenance Division, Rural Development hittps://wwwjetro.go.jp/gov A
Lyemeeesd Design and development of new agricultural water use |canto regional Agricultural 3 Regional Itural -
09/01/24 |27,71 I :q“es :r . . AZ"” e[':'”a Offm“wa Kanto-Koshinetsu | N.A. 30/01/24 22"3"":3":. Kag‘; egf;ashéglm: w;‘ . NA. tional/articles/297382/2024010901270000.ht
SN stock information database system 1 set ministration Office ministration Office, 2-1 Shintoshin Chuo-ku ml
stock Information database system 1 set Saitama city Saitama prefecture 330-9722 Japan. o
TEL 048-740-0088
OIKAWA Shuya, Accounting and Procurement
ceonirs : . . ) ) Division, General Affairs Department, Tohoku https://www.eu-
epair Services o Lymee Construction of port service boat for use in Hachinohe  |1ohoku Regional Development Regional Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, {apan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
09/01/24 |77 Machinery/Instruments & Tohoku NA. 29/01/24 o NA.
Metal Products Comments Port, 1 set Bureau Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism ; 3-3-1 t_procurement/News tenders/20
— Honcho, Aoba-ku, Sendai-city, Miyagi-pref 980- 240109_Tohoku RDB.zi
8602 Japan. TEL 022-716-0013
OIKAWA Shuya, Accounting and Procurement
ceors . . . 3 . Division, General Affairs Department, Tohoku https://www.eu-
epair Services o [ymmeeesl Construction of port service boat for use in Kuji Port, 1 |7ohoku Regional Development Regional Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
09/01/24 |77 Machinery/Instruments & Tohoku NA. 29/01/24 N.A.
Neta! Products Comments Y Bureau Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism ; 3-3-1 t_procurement/News/ tenders/20
= Honcho, Aoba-ku, Sendai-city, Miyagi-pref 980- 240109 Tohoku RDB 1.zip
8602 Japan. TEL 022-716-0013
OIKAWA Shuya, Accounting and Procurement
ceonirs . ) ) ) Division, General Affairs Department, Tohoku httos://www.eu-
epair Services o Lmee Construction of port service boat for use in Sakata Port, | rohoku Regional Development Regional Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
09/01/24 |77 Machinery/Instruments & Tohoku N.A. 29/01/24 . N.A. "
et oo comments RN Bureau Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism ; 3-3-1 t_procurement/News tenders/20
- Honcho, Aoba-ku, Sendai-city, Miyagi-pref 980- 240109_Tohoku RDB_2.zip
8602 Japan. TEL 022-716-0013
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soguwpm Masako,tcgnsu‘mab;?s Procurement httos.//chotatsuiimu kyushis
Request for . . e ection, Procurement Division, Finance u.ac.p/data/files/20240109_%E6%84%8F%E
09/01/24 22,31 Medical C——— Fully automatic cleaning sterilization System 1 Set Kyushu University Kyushu-Okinawa N.A. 09/02/24 | Department, Kyushu University, 744 Motooka Nishi- N.A. SUAC%EB KETUACHACBUESHEF%BT 851
ku Fukuoka-shi 819-0395 Japan, TEL 092-802-2366 o 2L
E-Mail : zaksyomo@jimu.kyushu-u.ac.jp -
Kaoru Ikeda Procurement Section, Office of
Contract - icati Financial Management, Pharmaceuticals and https://www.pmda.go.ip/procurements/publi
Development work to low-code applications and Ph ticals and Medical g Overall Greatest Val
050124 |27,71 m notice (EPA RSN N - W Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,8,C 18/01/24 21/02/24 | Medical Devices Agency, 3-3-2 Kasumigaseki (O\'\e/';) reatest Value |  pidding/zeneral-competition-
[ migration of review tools to PMDA review systems Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-0013 Japan TEL 03-3506- government/0158 html
9428 Email: kelyaku-ka@pmda.go.jp
Nara Prefectural Hospital Organization
il Hospital Information System for the Nara Prefectural |nara prefectural Hospital Headguarters 2-897-5 shichijo-nishi-machi, Nara- hitp://www.nara-
05/01/24 27,71 s notice (EPA N . Py — Kinki Prefectural 19/01/24 | City, Nara-Pref, 630-8581 Japan Plan competition o suction htm]
[ Hospital Organization ~ranzaton Tel: +81-742-81-3400 ot ot bt
Mail: nara-hsp-system@nara-pho.jp
Nara Prefectural Hospital Organization
il Information System for the Nara Prefectural Hospital | yara prefectural Hospital Headguarters 2-897-5 shichijo-nishi-machi, Nara- hitp://www.nara-
05/01/24 |27,71 s notice (EPA . - o " Kinki Prefectural 19/01/24 | City, Nara-Pref, 630-8581 Japan Plan competition N format tionhtml
Py Organization (IT Infrastructure Construction) Lrzanization Tel: +81-742-81-3400 shisgognonmeiion o il
Mail: nara-hsp-system@nara-pho.jp
Nara Prefectural Hospital Organization
Contract Radiologﬂ DeEartment |nf°|’mati0n Svstem fOr the Nara Prefectural Hospital Headquarters 2-897-5 Shichijo-nishi-machi, Nara- http://www.nara-
05/01/24 |27,71 m notice (EPA 5 T o " Kinki Prefectural 19/01/24 | City, Nara-Pref, 630-8581 Japan Plan competition N formati tionhtml
IS Nara Prefectural Hospital Organization Qrganization Tel: +81-742-81-3400 phe.p/Information/uction.html
Mail: nara-hsp-system@nara-pho.jp




